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From: WILLIFORD Dennis (AREVA) [Dennis.Williford@areva.com]

Sent: Monday, December 19, 2011 4:38 PM

To: Tesfaye, Getachew

Cc: BENNETT Kathy (AREVA); DELANO Karen (AREVA); ROMINE Judy (AREVA); RYAN Tom
(AREVA); HOLM Jerald (EXTERNAL AREVA)

Subject: Revised DRAFT Response Dates for the 7th Request for Additional Information Regarding

ANP-10285P, RAI- 64, -65 & -66

Getachew,

In the “Closure Plan for U.S. EPR Fuel Assembly Design Topical Report, ANP-10285P”, which was submitted
via AREVA NP letter NRC:11:103 dated September 22, 2011, AREVA NP provided final response dates for the
seventh round of request for additional information (RAI). In a subsequent e-mail on November 23, 2011,
AREVA provided revised FINAL response dates for RAI-64, RAI-65 and RAI -66 based on the audit conducted
in our Lynchburg, VA office on November 17 — 18, 2011.

AREVA NP is providing revised dates for the DRAFT responses to RAI-64, RAI-65, and RAI-66 related to the
seventh round of RAIs for ANP-10285P as shown below. The final response dates for these questions is
unchanged.

Draft Response Date January 6, 2012
Final Response Date January 31, 2012
Please let me know if you have any questions.

Sincerely,
Dennis

Dennis Williford, P.E.

U.S. EPR Design Certification Licensing Manager
AREVA NP Inc.

7207 IBM Drive, Mail Code CLT 2B

Charlotte, NC 28262

Phone: 704-805-2223

Email: Dennis.Williford@areva.com

From: WILLIFORD Dennis (RS/NB)

Sent: Wednesday, November 23, 2011 1:58 PM

To: Getachew.Tesfaye@nrc.gov

Cc: BENNETT Kathy (RS/NB); DELANO Karen (RS/NB); ROMINE Judy (RS/NB); RYAN Tom (RS/NB); HOLM Jerald
(External RS/NB); WILLIAMSON Rick (EP/PP)

Subject: Revised Dates for Response to the 7th Request for Additional Information Regarding ANP-10285P, RAI- 64, -65
& -66

Getachew,

In the “Closure Plan for U.S. EPR Fuel Assembly Design Topical Report, ANP-10285P”, which was submitted
via AREVA NP letter NRC:11:103 dated September 22, 2011, AREVA NP provided final response dates for the
seventh round of request for additional information (RAI). The final response date for RAI-64, RAI-65 and RAI-
66 has changed based on the recently completed audit conducted in our Lynchburg, VA office on November
17-18, 2011.



AREVA NP is providing revised dates for the final response to RAI-64, RAI-65, and RAI-66 related to the
seventh round of RAls for ANP-10285P as shown below.

Draft Response Date December 23, 2011
Final Response Date January 31, 2012
Please let me know if you have any questions.

Sincerely,
Dennis

Dennis Wiilliford, P.E.

U.S. EPR Design Certification Licensing Manager
AREVA NP Inc.

7207 IBM Drive, Mail Code CLT 2B

Charlotte, NC 28262

Phone: 704-805-2223

Email: Dennis.Williford@areva.com

From: WILLIFORD Dennis (RS/NB)

Sent: Monday, November 14, 2011 5:14 PM

To: Getachew.Tesfaye@nrc.gov

Cc: BENNETT Kathy (RS/NB); CRIBB Arnie (EXT); DELANO Karen (RS/NB); HATHCOCK Phillip (EP/PE); ROMINE Judy
(RS/NB); RYAN Tom (RS/NB); HOLM Jerald (External RS/NB); WILLIAMSON Rick (EP/PP); SLOAN Sandra (RS/NB)
Subject: PROPRIETARY DRAFT Response to Seventh Request for Additional Information Regarding ANP-10285P, "U.S.
EPR Fuel Assembly Mechanical Design Topical Report" - RAI 64, 65 & 66

Getachew,

Attached are Proprietary DRAFT responses to the seventh round of Request for Additional Information (RAls)
for Topical Report ANP-10285P, “"U.S. EPR Fuel Assembly Mechanical Design Topical Report" accompanied
by an affidavit to support the withholding of the proprietary information from public disclosure per 10 CFR
2.390(b) . Proprietary DRAFT responses to RAI 64, 65 and 66 are attached. These draft responses and
supporting calculations will be reviewed further during the fuel seismic audit later this week (November 17-18")
in our Lynchburg, VA office.

Sincerely,

Dennis Williford, P.E.

U.S. EPR Design Certification Licensing Manager
AREVA NP Inc.

7207 IBM Drive, Mail Code CLT 2B

Charlotte, NC 28262

Phone: 704-805-2223

Email: Dennis.Williford@areva.com
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